

## Scott Jett

---

**From:** Scott Jett <sjett@northwildwood.com>  
**Sent:** Monday, October 30, 2017 8:57 AM  
**To:** 'Kerri Denning'  
**Subject:** RE: Project Award Information

Emergency Repairer – Garden State Construction \$102,159.18

Concrete – RA Walters \$25,100

Trench Rest. – GWP Enterprises \$68,000

---

**From:** Kerri Denning [mailto:kerrid@cisleads.com]  
**Sent:** Friday, October 27, 2017 2:44 PM  
**To:** sjett@northwildwood.com  
**Subject:** Project Award Information

Good afternoon Scott,

At your earliest convenience please forward the awarded contractors and the awarded amounts for all aspects of these projects. I do already have the bid tabulations. If the bids were rejected for any reason, please advise.

If you are unable to assist me with this request, please let me know whom I should contact.

- 1) 8/30/17 - 2017-2019 Emergency Utility Repair Contract
- 2) 8/30/17 - 2017-2019 Concrete Repair/Replacement Contract
- 3) 9/13/17 - 2017-2019 Trench Restoration Contract

Your assistance is greatly appreciated!

Best Regards,  
Kerri Denning  
Research Reporter  
Construction Information Systems  
170 Kinnelon Rd  
Kinnelon, NJ 07405  
973-492-0509 ext: 325 (Phone)  
973-492-8378 (Fax)  
kerrid@cisleads.com  
www.cisleads.com

emailed  
N/C  
10/30/17  
WSJ

**Scott Jett**

---

**From:** Kerri Denning <kerrid@cisleads.com>  
**Sent:** Friday, October 27, 2017 2:44 PM  
**To:** sjett@northwildwood.com  
**Subject:** Project Award Information

Good afternoon Scott,

At your earliest convenience please forward the awarded contractors and the awarded amounts for all aspects of these projects. I do already have the bid tabulations. If the bids were rejected for any reason, please advise.

If you are unable to assist me with this request, please let me know whom I should contact.

- 1) 8/30/17 - 2017-2019 Emergency Utility Repair Contract
- 2) 8/30/17 - 2017-2019 Concrete Repair/Replacement Contract
- 3) 9/13/17 - 2017-2019 Trench Restoration Contract

Your assistance is greatly appreciated!

**Best Regards,**

Kerri Denning  
Research Reporter  
Construction Information Systems  
170 Kinnelon Rd  
Kinnelon, NJ 07405  
973-492-0509 ext: 325 (Phone)  
973-492-8378 (Fax)  
[kerrid@cisleads.com](mailto:kerrid@cisleads.com)  
[www.cisleads.com](http://www.cisleads.com)